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Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org>

Re: 1045 Olive Street Project - Case No. VTT-74531-CN

1 message

Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org> Wed, Aug 2, 2017 at 1:59 PM
To: Hiroyuki Matsuda <hiroyuki.matsuda@lacity.org>

Ok, the applicant never submitted a PDF of the tract map to me. Let me ask again.

Sarah Molina Pearson, City Planner
Department of City Planning

Major Projects and Urban Design Studio
T: (213) 473-9983

200 N. Spring St., Room 750

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

On Wed, Aug 2, 2017 at 11:49 AM, Hiroyuki Matsuda <hiroyuki.matsuda@]acity.org> wrote:
Sarah,

| am checking all cases which | am having questions.

| am wondering if you had a time to find the site map for this case?

| would appreciate if you send me or upload the plan to the E-Submit.
Regards,

On Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 9:37 AM, Hiroyuki Matsuda <hiroyuki.matsuda@lacity.org> wrote:
Sarah,

| am wondering if you get a pdf of VTT-74531-CN?
If so, please send it to me too.
Regards,

On Tue, Apr 4, 2017 at 3:27 PM, Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@]acity.org> wrote:
Hi Alex,

Can you please email a PDF of VTT-74531-CN to Hiroyuki and myself? There was not a CD included in the case file nor was one
submitted to E-Submit.

Thank you,

Sarah Molina Pearson, City Planner
Department of City Planning

T: (213) 473-9983

200 N. Spring St., Room 750

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

On Wed, Mar 29, 2017 at 9:31 AM, Hiroyuki Matsuda <hiroyuki.matsuda@]acity.org> wrote:

Sarah,

| am a GIS specialist working on making GIS data for ZIMAS, and currently working on the case of VTT-74531-CN.

The application | have does not have a tract map.
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And there no attachment in the E-Submit tab of the Case Document Quick Search.

Could you send me a track map of VTT-74531-CN, or attach the pdf file of VTT-74531-CN to the E-Submit?

Thank you for paying attention to this matter.

Regards,

Hiroyuki Matsuda, GIS Specialist
Department of City Planning
Planning Information Technology
T: (213) 978-1390

200 N. Spring St., Room 825

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
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Department of City Planning
Planning Information Technology

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
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